

Academic Senate December 5, 2009 – 1st Reading

Institutional Effectiveness (AP 1201 Shared Governance Structure and Responsibilities)

Charge –

- Identifies, defines, reviews, and reports performance measures of institutional effectiveness.
- Responsible for monitoring and assessing the effectiveness of college evaluation, planning, and improvement processes.
- Evaluates and recommends improvements for systematic and regular program review of all college programs.
- Reports progress on the assessment of student learning at the course, program, and college levels.
- Provides feedback loop to ensure that college effectiveness is constantly improved by consideration of objective performance data.

Deleted: and

Deleted: ensuring

Deleted: Ensures

Deleted: for

Deleted: Validates

Information Flow –

- Direct to College Council on policy-related issues.
- Direct to Superintendent/President on improvements to operational issues.
- Annual report directly to Board of Trustees.

Deleted: Reviews and reports performance indicators.¶